
Date:

Attn:  City  Clerk's  Office

Re: EastTosa  Bid  Opposition  Petition  Signature

F-=-,!3tp-H",,siw=(;>
I would  like  to withdraw  my signature  on the petition  to stop  the formation  of  the  East  Tosa  Business

Improvement  Dastrict. Please  see the  attached  form  that  was  previously  signed  by  me  and cancel  it.

Please  use this  letter  as my  formal  statement  in support  of  the  formation  of  the  East  Tosa  Business

Improvement  District.  If  there  are any  questions,  please  contact  me.

Signed,
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Date:  01)-.2'l-Jo>r

Attn: City  Clerk's  Office

Re: EastTosa  Bid  Opposition  Petition  Signature

From:

I would  like  to withdraw  my signature  on the petition  to stop the formation  of  the East Tosa Business

Improvement  District.  Please see the attached  form  that  was previously  signed  by me and cancel  it.

Please use this  letter  as my  formal  statement  in support  of  the formation  of  the East Tosa Business

Improvement  District.  If  there  are any questions,  please contact  me.

Signed,
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Tamara Szudy

From: Geoff Trenholme <geoff@rocketbabybakery.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2025 10:29 AM
To: Tamara Szudy
Subject: [External]  Rescind my signature on the anti-BID petition

Tamara, 
 
Please remove my signature from the petition opposing the East Tosa Business Improvement District. I rescind my prior 
signature and state my support for forming the BID. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Geoff Trenholme 
Owner 
Rocket Baby Bakery 
6822 W North Ave 
414-395-5697 
 



Date:

Attn: City  Clerk's  Office

Re: East Tosa Bid  Opposition  Petition  Signature

From:

I would  like  to withdraw  my signature  on the petition  to stop the formation  of  the East Tosa Business

Improvement  District.  Please see the attached  form  that  was previously  signed  by  me and cancel  it.

Please use this  letter  as my  formal  statement  in support  of  the formation  of  the East Tosa  Business

Improvement  District.  If  there are  any  questions,  please contact  me.

Signed,
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